
,l/Tf.3D NATIONS 
@!Rj .. 4 :UAL­
~::=.':::: :::-::=...:~]:::::.: 

GENERAL 
: 0 i'J () r·tv1 I C 
ND 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SRol09 
l April 1952 
ENGLISH 

.) C I A L · C () U i\l C I L ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

----·--- ··----------·-··--- ·- --- --- -------------------·--- ·-· -·----~ ...... . 

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: 

COMMISSION ON IDJMAN RIGHTS 

SUB-CO~~ISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS 

Fifth Session 

S~~y RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND NINTH MEETING 

Held at Head~uarters, New York, 

on Wednesday, 19 March 1952, at 3.30 p.m. 

Suggestions concerning the future work of the United Nations in the 

field of freedom-of information (E/CN.4/Sub.l/l571 E/CN.4/Sub.l/l58, 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/l641 E/CN.4/Sub.l/1671 E/CN.4.Sub.l/l68, E/CN.4/Sub.l/172, 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/1731 E/CN.4/Sub.l/174, E/CN.4/Sub.l/175, E/CN.4/Sub.l/L.12, 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/L.14) (continued) 

AZMI Bey (Egypt) 

R~r:orteur: Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) 

Members: Mr. BINDER (United States of America) 

Mr. P. H, CHANG (China) 

Mr. GERAUD (France) 

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) 

Mr. MOULIK (India) 

Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) 

52-4102 



E/aNo4/Suh.l/SRol09 
Page 2 

tv:embe:r.a ( co':lM.m~ed): ----
Mr • SILVA· CARVALLO 

Mr • WAITHMAN 

N:.t'i> ZONOV 

f.epr::~ptative of a .. sl?efJ.alized ~ency: 

Mr~ CAF.NES 

(Chile) 

(United Kingdom of Great Brltain 
and Northerq Ireland) 

(Union of Sflviet Soc~.a.list Re:pl''JJ.j.<.;::;) 

Unit~d Nat:tone Educa.tional,S~icnt1.f:i.c . 
~d Cultt1ral Ol:·ganization (urmsuo) 

.f~"P!E._~ente,t~ea of non~sove;:nmontal. o;r_saniza.,l.'t_?,E!: 

Ca. te~o::u A: 

Mise SENDER 

J.1isa KAHN 

Mr. EEK 

International Confoderation of Free 
Trade Uniono ( ICFTU) 

World Federation of Trade Unions 
(WFTU) 

SQeretary of the Sub-Commission 

SUGGESTIONS CONCERNING THE FUTURE WORK OF TBE UNITED. NATIONS IN THE FIELD OF 

FREEDOM OF INFOBMA.TION (E/CN .. 4/Sub 12 l/':57 1 E/IJ:.1:.4/Subo~/J.581 E/C!l ,.4/Sub.l/1641 

E/CN-:.4/Subol/168, E/CN ,4/Sub.l/1721 E/CN .. 4/Sub.l/l73, E/CN.~·/Scb<:Jl/174, 
E/GN.4/Sub.l/l751 E/CN.4/Sub.l/L.l2, E/CNo4/Subcl/L.l4) (contin;ued) 

The CRA!P~ reminded the Sub~Commiseion that it had to decide two 

matters of prinei?l~ comected w1 th \ibe powers of the permanent apee:i.al c!'gan, 

the estabJ.iahm~nt of wb.:Leh it had d.eaided to recommenlil. a.t the p:revious neetl.Dg. 

The first was whether the investigations into freedom of info:;.,..mation 

'tre:re to be corductod through the United Nations o If not 1 the matter would be 

eet.tl..::cl; if eo1 it 't-l'?Uld then have to be decided whether the invest:f.ga.tions 

W01:-.ld be a. 'matter fol, the special orgc.n (\r fo:::- a. ~cmoiscion of inveatigatin!l1 

as ll.IZ". Waithman proposed (E/ctt.,1+/G1lb.l/l68). 

The seeorul concerned the tecb.id .. e':ll uee6.a for pe,pen· a.n.d printing presses 1 

whieh DrtESCO already ha.d under consideration~ The Sub-Commission must decide 

w"h~ther it would be better to entrust UNESCO with aueh matter a a:.:J.d for the 

United Nations to eonfine itself to political end eeonomi9. sub~eeta or to 

eentr&lize those ctudiea and entrust the Unit~d Nations vith all of them. 

/In that 



E/CNob.·/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 3 

!n that con-'lexion, it must be remembered tb..a.t the Sub ... commias:t.on had 

at itr. fourth session t:ePommanded that the Council should invite the 

Secretal"y·=-General of the Unitod Nations to consult with the D:l.recto.r~en~ral of 

UNESCO a."J.d eo-ordinate the work of both oz•ganizaM.ons. The Sub··Co:rmiss:ton 

might deciae to abide by that recommendation. 

M:.·<> GERAUD explained with regard to the inveetiga,tions the.t he ho.d 

c.re,wn on the Secretary•General;e memorandum (E/Ct7._4/Subol/l58) in drafting hie 

resolution; paragl?a.ph 27 referred to a fa.ct~f:tnding commission on freedom of 

information whose funetion would be to make investigations of alleged violations 

which had been refer::..,ed to it by the Counoil~ That hru'. been his ·idea in 

prOJtocing a commission of investigation in his own draft, it bei.~ cl~a.rly 

unde?stood. that the investigations would be carried out otlly if a coi!!plaint 

was lodged ana only if the government coneern2d agreed to theme 

The CHAIRMAN tho1.1ght that the vote en the principle should. first be 

taken and that the draft resolutions should not be eonai~ered in detsil cnttl 
after that votoo 

Mr .. GERA.un did not th1uk that he eould vote on the pr:!.nciple UllJ.eaa 

he knew how it va.e going to be applied. 

The CE:..f.>...!RMAN believed that to vote on 'the pr1ne1ple of 1.nveat:tgations 

inte freedom of information did not in any way prejudge the k:f.nd of inve'!IM.gatior.e 

to be earried out~ He put that prin~iple to the voteo 

!hat ;pritl.ei;pl.e wa.e s.d.onted by 4 vc1-.~e to 2. ~-~· e.betentAen~. 

Mro ZONOV eJC.9le.ined that he ha.C'. not bc.-an able to vote for that prine~.p~e, 

&s he did not know how the. proFooed inveetigati~~a would be conducted. 

The CHA.IlWAN ee.id that tbe Sub..,Commia:;sion must th{l}n dee.ide 'tfhether t:__, 

body ent:-ustecl with investigationo would or would not b~ the special United. 

Nations organ appointed to deal with freedom of information. 

fo'ir. ZONOV 



EjCN.4/Sub.ljSR.l09 
Page 4 

Mr. ZONOV askod wha. t tbat special organ wa.s and how it was co~osed • 

. The CHAIRMAN explained tr.at it was the :.pel'l!lanent special organ, the 

establishreent of which the Sub-Commission had recommended at the :previous 

meeting. 

Yrr. GERAUD would agree to·such powers to investigate being given 

to t:r.at special organ, with all the reservations he had already m:'lde. 

The CHAIRMAN :put to tho vote the :proposal t:rat the :permanent special 

United Nationf,'l organ to deel·w:Lth freedom of' information should undertake 

investigations. 

That prol'osal was adopted by 2 vows to 1, w1 th 4 abstentions. 

Tlle CHAIRMANr taking up the technical questions 1 asked the Sub­

Commission whether ita view 'WaS that the mtter should be left to UNESCO or 

t:r.at natters relating to freedom of infol:'Ifl?,tion should in general be 

centralized and. be dealt with by the special organ. 

Mr. SILVA C.ARVALLO thought that tl:lat distinction 'tr.le too sharp. 

Obviously, the United N-l.tiona organ 1.rould need. the help of' other organs and, 

in that particuJll.r instance 1 it would always be as well to consult UN'iSCO 

and t,o enJoy its support. 

It would, in his opinion, be unwise to distribute the :problems among 

several organs; the new special org.an should rather centralize them and be 

competent to undertake investigations, but it could obviously consult other 

organa,. in :particular UNESCO •. 

Mr. BINDER agreed with Mr. Silvn. Carva.J.lo and he too feared that 

the distinction we too abar:.p. Yet, as tl'NF.SCO w.s to be callfld upon to deal 

with those l+Rttera
1 

he wondered if the lv'Ork of the organ to be set up and 

':JNEscot a -work m.lght not du-plicate each other. 

/Mr. PLEIC 



EjCN.4jSub.ljSR.l09 
Page 5 

Mr. P~EIC also hoped that the question would not be put in that way. 

To nake a clear-cut distinction between technical matters and economic and 

political questions would be diffficult. Too rigid a delimitation might 

well ha~er collaboration between UNESCO and the United Nations. 

Mr. MOULIK agreed with Mr. Silva Carva.llo. 
' . 

Mr. SD:.VA CARVALLO added tmt the Council at ita session at Santiago 

in 1951 had considered the relations between the Sub-Commission and UNESCO. 

No fim.l decisions had been rea.ched, but one idee. had emerged very clearly, · 

t:bat UNESCO was an agency 'With a general purpose dealing, as ita r£t.me indicated, . 
with education, science and culture, Wber~s the Sub-Commission was a special 

organ devoted to a. single field, and neither could take the place of the other. 

Mr. LOPEZ therefore wondered whether, if that were so, it Wa.s really 

necessary for the Sub-Commission 1o be uked. to vote. If some procedure for 

consultation between the Secreta.rT•Genere.l of the United Nations and the 

Director-General of UNESCO e.Irea.dy existed, it '*l.s likelY tl::a t the new organ 

would continue to function in a a imUar way. 

Mr. AZKOUL ag:t"eed. With Mr. Lopez and thought that in any case the 

vote on t:hat point could be postponed. 

Mr. CARNES (United Na.tions E:luce.tioml, Scientific and Cultural 

Organ1zat1on) read two :pamgre.phs of a recommendation made by the ~ !!22. 
Collmlittee on the Organization and Ope.:::-a.tion of the council and of ita 

Commissions after the meeting at Santiago and concluded therefrom. tmt the 

Su'b-comn:tssion' a opinion might not rave to be a.sked. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that he had in fa.ot referred to a previous 

:t'eCO!I!!Ilenda.t1on at the beginning of the meeting. He had become oonv:lnced that 

the Su.b-IJommtsaion should. re.i":re-in from dealing with that natter. 

/He therefore 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 6 

He therefore Withdrew paragraph 2 of his d.ra.ft resolution 

(E/CN.4/Sub.l/172) and ·conJid:ered the.t there -wa;s no need to put the ~uest~on 
to the Sub-Commission, as it did not appea~ in any other draft resolution. 

The Sub~CoirJilission bad taken all the decisions on principle that 

appeared under heading A in the ~ !!££ r&;port. By deciding to recommend to 

the Council the establishment of a permanent orsan, it r~d ~facto set 

aside some of the :Proposals before· it. Accordingly, the Sub-Comnission might 

be taken to ha-ve adopted. the draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.l/173) submitted. 

jointly by Mr. Azkoul, 1:U.. Lopez and Mr. Moulik as the basis for discuasipn 

and should now consider it in 4ete.il. 

Mr. LOPEZ proposed that the operative part should be discusaed.at 

once and the preamble be temporarUy left aside. Certain changes would have 

to be made in the text ·to make it consistent with the decisions the Sub­

Commission had taken. Thus, although there was a reference in the first 

paragraph of the operative part to a permanent body to study freedom of 

information~ there ~~a· none to the investigations which the Sub-commisoion had 

recommended. M'r. Geraud bad raised same important points about such 

investigations. 

Mr. MOULIK supported Mr. Lopez' view. He also proposed that the 

following should be substituted for the beginning of the first p3.ra.gra.ph of 

the operative part: 

"Expresses its conviction that an expert comnittee. on freedom 

of informtion and of the press l:e created". 

Mr. BINDER asked for some e:x.pla.mtion of the words "the majority 

of whom are :profesaior.ally active thex·ein" in pa.ra.gra.:ph 1 1 sub-paragraph (a) 

of the recommendation. 

Mr. AZKOUL accepted Mr. Moulik' a proposal. It would be more 

intelligent and wiser to wipe out the past and not to ask the Council to 

continue the existing Sub-commisstcn. That would help the proposed organ. 

/In reply 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 7 

In reply to J.ir. Binder's :point 1 he said that the sponsors of the draft 

resolution had originally conceived of a commission composed exclusively of 

professional journalists On thinking it over, they had felt that that would be 

going too far. Individuals outside journalism such as jurists or historians 

might well contribute usefully to the new organ t s work:~ being above the arena, 

they would be able to take a more general view 6f freedom of information. 

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO disagreed. All the members of the proposed 

commission should be professionally active in the press or other media of 

information. It was to be regretted that the sponsors should have given up their 

original idea. 

}.ll*. BINDER observed that the sub-paragraph as it stood was rather 

dangerous. The non-professional experts :proposed to the Secretary-General for 

selection might happen to include regularly accredited representatives of the 

governments concerned. There was a danger that by this expedient they might 

exercise an influence on the commission's work. On the other hand, the sub­

paragraph was too restrictive in another direction, especially in the use of the 

expression "professionally active". It would be greatly to be regretted if the 

Sub-Commission were to be deprived by that proviso of the help of retired 

journalists who might give it the benefit of their great experience and who wot~.ld 

have more time to devote to its work. 

Mr. ZONOV jondered whether information enterprises or professional 

associations could. nominate as candidates newspaper owners and editors, or only 

Journalists in the narrow sense of the word. He also wished to know whether 

they could draw up the lists of candidates directly or would first have to 

consult their Governments. 

Mr. MOULIK stated that recognized information enterprises and pro­

fessional associations would nominate candidates directly, they would therefore 

be at liberty to select the experts from all branches of journalism or information 

regardless of their professional standing. If necessary, they could indicate 

the three or five candidates in order of preference. As they were to be experts, 

there was no need for Governments to interfere they would merely transmit the 
lists to the Secretary-General. Mr. MOulik, like Mr. Binder, would also like the 
Sub-Commission to enlist the co-operation of former journalists who were no longer 
professionally act.i ve. The wording of the relevant :paragraph should accordingly 
be altered. 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 8 

Mr. BINDER noted with satisfaction that the authors of the draft 

resolution were determined to prevent any interference by governments. 

?1r. LOPEZ did not see any point in proceeding to vote on the 

various paragraphs of the resolution at tlwt stage of the discussion. The 

authors of the draft should first be allowed to prepare a final text in the · 

light of the Sub-Commission's earlier votes and of the debat.e which had 

just taken place. 

Mr. SILVA C!-IRVALLO suggested that Mr. Azkoul, 11r. Lopez and 

Mr. Moulik, in redrafting their resolution, should take account of 

Mr. Binder's suggestion~ in particular, the one calling for substitution 

of the word "I!I..ajori ty" by the word "all" in sub•para.graph (a) of 

paragraph 1. 

Mr. AZKOUL supported Mr. Lopez 1 proposal. The authors of the 

draft resolution m1cht submit a revised text to the Sub ... Commissionearly 

the following morning. 

Mr. MOULIK agreed. He recalled that the Sub-Commission still 

had to deal with section B of the~ hoc report (E/CN.4/Sub.l/175), dealing 

with the list of items to be recommended for inclusion in the agenda of the 

Economic and Social Council. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that, before taking a decision on the 

revised draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.l/173/Rev.l), the Sub~Commission still 

had to consider paragraph 4 of the proposal he had submitted (E/CN.4/Sub.l/l72). 

As Mr. Azkoul had pointed out in his ad hoc report, that text, dealing with· t:le 

terms of reference of the fUture commlooion, ~as actually an amendment to the 

draft resolution. 

The Cr~irman also considered it advisable for those members of the 

Sub•Commiseion who had submitted proposals relating to section B of the 

ad~hoc report, specifically Mr. Binder and Mr. Moulik, to meet to work out 

a final text on which the-Sub-Commission might also decide at the following 

meeting. 

/'fAr. f·10ULIK 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 9 

1
1 

1
, 

. } 
{) ·' 

Mr. HOULIK would rather that the Sub-Commission should proceed 

immediately to consider those various proposals. In an effort to facilitate 

matters, he wa::: ready to agree that Mr. Binder's proposal (E/CN.4/Sub.l/167) 

should be taken up first as being the best way to start. 

In reply to questions from l!Jl". ZONOV and Mr. PLEIC, the CHAIRMAN 

pointed out that the Sub-Commission was entitled to decide first on Mr. Binder's 

proposal although it had not been submitted first, if it thought that procedure 

would help to simplify its work. It was understood that Mr. Moulik was not, 

however, withdrawing his proposal (E/CN,4/Sub.l/164). The Sub-Commission would 

consider it afterwards together with Mr. Zonov•s amendment (E/CN.4/Sub.l/L.l2), 

the new amendment Mr. Pleic was to submit the following day and certain parts of 

Mr. Geraud's draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.l/174). 

:Mr. BINDER remarked that as there was nothing new in his propoeal, it 

should not give rise to lengthy discussion. He had merely summarized the points 

mentioned in the relevant documents prepared by the Secretariat .. 

The CHAIRMAN, in reply to a ccmment from .Nr. LOPEZ, pointed out that 

when the Sub-Commission had taken a decision, the Secretariat, with the help of 

the Rapporteur, should draft the final text of the resolution concerning the 

lift of items "to be recommended for inclusion in the CounciPs agenda". The 

Sub-Commission could adopt the resolution at a subsequent meeting. 

To a comment from Mr. EEK (Secretary of the Sub-Commission) 1 he replied 

that there was no reason why the Sub-Ccmmissio~ should not consider 

sub-paragraph (c) of paragraph ( l) of Mr. Binder's proposal even though it had 

adopted a resolution dealing with a ~imilar matter et the preceding meeting. 

The Chairman accordingly asked the Sub-Commission to consider 

Mr. 13inder 1 a },)ropese.l (E/CN.4/Sub.l/167). 

Mr. PLEIC felt that sub-paragraph (a) was not worded explicitly enough. 

/tAr. BINDER 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
rage 10 . . 

Mr. BINDER reminded him that it reproduced the terms of the Sub-

Cor.mission's agenda. The Council should,have a certain amount of freedom of 

action and~ there ivas no reason to clarify any further the meaning of the · 

expression "adequacy of international news 11
• 

clarity. 

Mr. PLEIC asserted that in its context the phrase incontestably lacked 

It was not clear whether the Council was to confine itself to 

theoretical studies or, on the contrary, to undertake practical investigations 

which might possibly require it to take certain concrete measures. 

· Mr. BTIIDER said that his proposal had been intended to restate more 

completel~ proposal I contained in paragraphs 16 to 22 inclusive of the 

Secretary .. General t s memorandum (E/CN.l!-/Sub.l/158 ). 

In reply to a question from Nr. MOUL,IK, Mr. LOPEZ noted that in view 

of earlier decisions taken by the Sub-Commission, the investigations should be 

carried out under the auspices of the col:nmission of experts, on the understand:!.:r;g 

that the Secretariat ivould place itself at the disposal of that body. 

Mr. ZONOV pointed out that the Sub-Commission had devoted a. great deal 

of time in the past to the question of the "adequacy of internationaJ. neYTs 11 without 

any tangible result. It would therefore be better to drop the matter. 

Mr. Zonov requested a separate vote ~n each sub-paragraph of ~tr. Binder's proposal. 

Mr. MOULIK observed that paragraph 2 did not go far enough. Mr. Binder 

9imply suggested a survey of news facilities while the Council was supposed to 

~eke concrete decisions on the question. The Sub-Commission ohould make a 

recommendation on the subject as suggested by Nr. Moulik in his draft resolution. 

Mr. BINDER emphasized that the ·sub-Cornmission could only draw attention 

to the questions which the Council was to consider. The work and the reaearch 

'~Te naturally the task of the Secretariat. Moreover, the question of newsprint 

.had been dealt with iri Council resolution 374 (XIII) and in a resolution adopted 

by tr.L"l General Assembly on 26 January 1952. What was required was to implement 

two exts-t1.ng reaelutions and not to adopt still another. 
/Mr. SIT, VA CARVALLO 



E/CN.4/Sub,l/SR.l09 
Page 11 

M!'. -STI.NA CARV.ALLO could net ag?ee with Mr. Mcn:tlik. Hr. Houlik vrould 

actually like th(; Sub-C(1!II.mission, through the Council, to give directives to the 

organ which was to replace it, lv'U". Silva Carvallo, like Mr •. Binder, thou15ht that 

it should merely dra:; . ., attention to the questions to be considerr::d. 

The CHl~Iffi.lAN noted that Hr. Moulik's prcposal recommended that th;, 

Council should place a certain number of items ~n the at;enda of its future 

sessions. Hr. Bindel• 1 on the other he.nd, did not use the \orord "reccmmendation". 

Neither text, hovrever, refer.red to the future commission of experts. It was for 

the Council to dedde whether it wished to consider those items itsolf or to 

refer them to one of its subsidiary crgans. The Sub-Commission had only a limited 

function: to indicate to the CoWlcil the items it would like it to discuss. 

Mr. PLEIC did not agre~ that the Sub-Commission's function should bn 

thus limited. As the items wAre very cOlllplex,it was fully entitled. to give 

certain directives to tho body which vas to succeed it. From that point of 

view, Hr. Binder 1 s proposals w<!lre higbly theoretical and what was required was 

concrete action.- If Mr. Binder's text weYe :educed to a mere enumeration of 

items, with the headings and sub!besdinge defining the nature of the action 

contemplated del~ted, ~tr. Pleic would be prepared to accept it. 

The CHAIRMAN said that Mr. Pl0icts :proposals could not be considered 

·as a.rnzndments to I-1r. Moulik's draft resolution which, like Mr. Binder!s proposal, 

merely consisted <'f a list of items it might be advisable to include in the 

Ceuncil's agenda, Mr. Pleic's prepesals w~re a series of positive recommendations 

to the Council. They should therefore be c:~nsidcred as separate proposals and 

nc;,t as a.mendmente to Hr. 11oulik' s draft resolution, 

At the reg_uest of the CHA!Rt\1AN, Nr. ZC1EOV explained that his proposal 

was an amendment to p~ragraph ( 5) of tvir. Moclik t a proposal. 

Mr. PLEIC pointed out that Mr. Moulik 1 s draft resolution was also 

~afted in the form of a series of recommendations to the Council. Ita 
' 
~B.rs.{!.~~~'h (3), fo-r e.xarriple, contained a w~ry concrete recormner.dation, 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.109 
Page 12 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph (1) of Mr. Binder's proposal 

(E/CN.4/Sub.l/167), sub-paragraph by sub-paragraph. 

Sub -;Ea.ragraph (a) vas ado;Eted by 7 votes to 1, 

~ub~paragra;ph (b-') was adopted by 8 votes to 1. 

Sub-paragraph (c) was adopted b;;t: 8 V("tes to none 1 wi th .. l ab~tent1on·. : 

Sub-paragraph (d) was adopted by 8 votes to none, _with l abstention. 

The CHAIRMAN called for. a vote on paragraph (1) o:f Mr. Binder's 

·proposal as a whole. 

Paragraph (1) was adoJ2ted bl 8 vot~s to 1. 

The CHAIRMAN then asked the Sub-Commission to decide on paragraph ( 2 )~ 

Mr. LOPEZ asked whether there should be included in the news facilities 

listed in the paragraph radio and motion picture materiel such as transmitters, 

cameras, etc. 

M~. MOULIK thought that the elaboration of a technical assistance 

programme enabling countries to make available to their inhabitants powerful media 

of information, mentioned in paragraph ( 3) of his draft, was not clearly enough 

stated in paragraph (2) of Mr. Binder's text. He therefore suggested the 

addition of a sub-paragraph (d) restating paragraph (;) of his own draft 

resolution. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that Mr. Moulikls draft resolution would be taken up 

in due course after the vote on Mr. Binder's proposal. The Sub-Commission could 

~hen take any decisions ?.hich it deemed ad~isable on the points raised in that 

iraft, 

Mr. LOPEZ pointed out that Mr. Moulil\. was perfectly entitled to submit 

e.n amendment to Mr. Binder's pl'Oposal. He also requested a separate vote on 

sub-paragraph (b) of paragtaph (2) under discussion. 

r~. ZONOV stressed that it was contrary to the rules of procedure to 

submit ~endmenta during the voting. 
/Mr. MOULIK 



Mr. YDULIK withdrew his propceal. 

E/CN .4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 13 

The CHAJR~AIY called for separate votes on sub-paragraphs (a), (b) and 

(c) of paragraph (2) of Hr. Binder1 s toxt. 

Sub-pare.graJ~h (a) ""!£!? .. adopted by 8 votos to none, with 1 .e.betentio_n., 

Sub-:r.:-rasraph {b) l-Ias ado'l?ted by 1 "'•otes to nor: .. e,.,..,!l. th 2 abstentions. 

Sub-;earagraph ~c), was ,adop;t;e~J-~as antend,ed b;z Mrc Lopez, by 8 votes to 

r1ona, .,.rith 1 abstention. 

The CH.AIRVJAN put paragraph (2) thus amended to the vote ae a whole. 

Parasraph (2): tpus at'!l.er.d~A._!!I!-~ ad_o;2ted )Y 8 votes to none, with 

l abPtention. 

The ~MAN finally put paragraph (3) of Mr. Binder1 s pr~posal 

to the vote. 

Para.sraph (3) was adopted;, b;z 8 .Y£~S ..12 . ..Pone, with 1 abstention. 

The CHAIRMAN requested the Sub-Comm.1.ssion to come to a decision on the 

fourth ar..d final paragraph of Hr. lHa.dfor' a ~xt. He would be unable to vote 

for the paragraph as he was not sure that the Inte1~ational Frese Institute, 

to ';<Thich Mr. Binder referred in t.hat paragraph, was the International Institute 

of Press and In:Z'ormation ment1oned in paragraph 3 of the operative part of his 

own draft resolution. 

Mr. BINDER explainod that be had thought it useful to mention 

e~ecifically an organization which had been established by the journalists of 

a very large rJ.v.:::,·Jer of States and 1vhose activities seemed to him to be of great 

interest to the Council. 

He re~~ested the me~bers of the Sub-Commission to refer to the 

ex:planations on the r0s.tter in the report submitted 'by the D:tractor-General of 

'iJNE.SC') on the ac·~ivi t:l:::lS of t.hat. orgatrization ir... the field of freed0m of 

infCJna~.ton (F./CJ.\.,lJ../S,;.n.l/1~2, paragraphs 48 and 49). 

/The CHAIRMAN 



'~I CN .It/Sub .1/S!~ .109· 
Pace 14-

The CHA.IRMAN askod the UDDJ;SCO representative whether che organization 

mentioned in}~. BirAer's proposal actually was the one whose establishment he 

had advocated in his draft resolution, or vhether it was a separate organization. 

Mr. CARNES (United. Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 

:)rgartization) replied that it was the same organization. But he added that the 

I::1ternat1ona.l Press Institute, to which Hr. Binder referred, had not been set up 

l''ll-'tirely in aocordance w1 th UNESCO 1 s Ql .. iginal reooiCit!emations. 

M'r. PLEIC was astonished that Mr. Binder was recomnending that the 

".:ouneil should study the aetivi ties of orga.nizatiollfl representing ''the free 

,ournalists"; on the eontrary, it seemed to him that the activities of press 

organizations which did not enjoy freedom of expression should be studied. He 

therefore wished to have th" word ufreeu deleted from the text. 

The CHAIRMAN asked :t:Ir. Binder whether he would agree to the deletion 

of the word "freeu and of the words "such as International Press Instituten be· 

cause of the oontroversy which that orsanization had raised. 

Mr. BINDER accepted the proposal. 

The CB'J.\IRli.AN put to the vote the amended text of paragraph ( ~) of 

Mr. B ind.er' s proposal. 

Paragraph(~), as amended, was adopted bl 7 votes to nonet with 2 

n:nstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN than put to the vote Mr. Binder's amer:ded proposal as a 

wbole. 

Mr. ZONOV stated that he had voted agai!lat Mr. Binderta proposal, 

becaue~, in his opinion, a new series of surveys would not in any way further the 

ea.uee of freedom of infor:rna.tion. He felt that the United Nations had euff:tnient 

data on the subject ar.d. t:r..at it we time to start taking practical steps. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 15 

The CHAIR}~N called for a discussion of Mr. Moulik's draft 

resolution (E/CN .4/Sub.l/164). 

Mr. LOPEZ asked Hr. Moulik if he would agree to having the parts 

of his draft vhich were adopted by the Sub~Comn1ission added to Mr. :Binder 1 s 

text as an integral part. He also proposed that paragraphs (1), (2), (4) 

and (6) of Hr. Mot~lik's draft, dealing with questions already appearing 

in Mr. Binder's text, should be deleted. 

Mr. MOULIK agreed with Mr. Lopei s proposal. 

of Mr. MoulH.:' s drt.ft re:O!vluti<.;-:,, s~.:r:..c'' tht:::·":l we··e at t:C ... e moment two draft 

conventions as yet u:1signed. Hs there:f'ore considered j_t superfluous to 

recommend that the Council should frame a new convention. 

Mr. MOULIK rem81~ked that he had merely wished to raise the 

question in the hope that it wculd thus attract attention to the fact that 

the signing of the existing conventions should be expedited. 

Mr. BINDER stated that he was unable to support that part of 

Mr. Moulik's draft resolution since, as the Chairman had just pointed out, 

two draft conventions already existed and were on t4e General Assembly's 

agenda. 

Mr. MOULIK agreed to the deletion of paragraph (1) of his draft. 

Mr. PLEIC objected to the deletion of paragraph (6) of Mr. Moulik's 

draft resolution, because he had sulJnitteJ an amendment to that paragraph 

which would no longer apply if the p3ragraph was deleted. The same was 

t~e of his first amendment which would also be meaningless if paragraph (1) 

of Mr. Moulik's draft was deleted. In any case, if paragraph 6 of 

Mr. Moulik'a draft was deleted, he would re-introduce it end submit it 

at the same time ae his other proposals. 

/The CHAIBMAN 



E/CN .4/Sub.l/SR~l09 
Page 16 

The CHAIRMAN preferred that Mr. Pleic should revise hie text 

on the basts of the amendments incorporated in Ml1 • Moulik 1 s draft and 

that he should submit it as an original draft and not as an amendment to 
l-tr. 1>1oulikt s text, 

Mr. PLEIC agreed to tbet procedure, pointing out that the effect 

would be to weaken his proposals somewhat, since, in submitting them as 

amendments to Mr. Moulik' s text 1 he had had a good chance of having them 

accepted by I~. Moulik. 

Nr. BINDER announced that he wouJ..d vote against paragraph (1) of 

Mr. Moulik's draft, because it seemed to imply that the technical assistance 

programme would also include the provision of various information fac11ties, 

which could not be the case. 

Mr. MOULIK explained that he had been thinking mainly of an 

exchange of technical knowledge and n~t of supplying information. Furthermore, 

the technical assistance progra.mme vas a dynamic one whichmight in .the 

:future make provision for supplying infor.mation properly speaking. 

Mr. PLEIC pointed out that the members of the Sub-Commission were 

experts and should not be bound, in that connexion, by any scruples 1-rhich 

official government representatives might feel .. 

Mr. WAITm-1AN proposed that paragraph (3) of Mr. Moulik's (lr.aft 

should be amended thus: 
11Elaboration o:f tech.11ical assistance programmes 

helping countries to acquire and to operate information 

facilities which would a:ffcrd them mf:'dia of information 

for the use of their 0"1."!1 natlonal.s and national machinery 

for disseminating domestic info1;ooation from their own 

territorieen. 

Mr. MOULIK accepted tM wording proposed by Mr. Waithman. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text proposed by Mr. Wai thtnan 

/which had 



which had become paragraph (1) of Mr. Moulik' s draf't. 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.l09 
Page 17 

The text was adopted by 8 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

The CHAIR1>1AN called for a discussion of' paragraph (5) of 

Mr. Moulik' s draft. He recalled that there was an amendment to that 

paragraph by Mr. Zonov in document E/CN.4/Sub.l/L.l2. 

Jl.:.r. MOULIK stated that he would be pleased to accept Mr. Zonov 1 a 

amendment if he omitted the last part be sinning with the words "to 

expose fascism ••• " 

Mr. ZONOV regretted that he could not comply with the request 

of ~1r. Moulik who was entitled to requost a vote paragraph by paragr~ph. 

Mr. MOULIK withdrew hie proposal and accepted Mr. Zonov 1s amendment 

in its entirety. 

Mr. SILVA CARVALLO asked for separate votes on the two parts 

of the amendment. 

Mr. LOPEZ wished the second sentence of Mr. Zonov's amendment to 

be voted on by division, the first vote referring to the words "to expose 

fascism and fascist ideology in all its forma" and the second to the 

remainder of tho sentence. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of Mr. Zonov' e 

amendment up to and including the word "aggression". 

That ;part of the amendment w:to edonted bz....2_ votes to 4. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of the second sentence 

of Mr. Zonov's amendment. 

That part was rejected bl i votes ~o 4. 

Mr. LOPEZ stated that he would have voted for that part of the 

amendment if it had been worded to read 11 to expose fascism, nazism and 

any other form of totalitarian ideology". 
/The CJIAIBMAN 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR~109 
Page 18 

The CifAim-1..1\N put to the vote the second part of Mr. Zonov' s 

amendment reading "to develop friendly relations among peoples". 

That Per~ was adopted by 6 v9tes to 2r with 1 abstention. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph (5) (new paragraph (2)) .of 

Mr. Moulik's draft thus amended. 

The parasraph ~as adopted by_) votes to 3z with 1 abstention. 

Mr. BINDER objected to the procedure of presenting an amendment 

contrary to the principles already adopted by the Sub-Commission, which 

forced some members of the Sub-Commission to vote against the amendment and 

which gave the impression that they were voting against the principle of 

develo~ing friendly relations among ~oples. Such methods were out of 

order. 

Mr. WAITBMAN said that he had voted against the amendment because, 

in hie opinion, journalists should not be gi~en any directives whatsoever. 

Mr. ZONOV was glad that the Sub-Commission had adopted his 

amendment which expressed a very clear and undeniably just idea. 

The CHAIRMAN called for a discussion of paragraph (7) (new 

paragraph (3)} of Mr. Moulik's draft. 

r.1r. BDIDER requested clarification of the words "Organization 

and promotion of the exchange of members of the press". 

Mr. MOULIK eAjplained that ho had ~rely wished to stress the 

need for a reach exchange of news perscruwl ~ong countries, since there 

had so far never been an exchange properly speaking but rather a flow of 

foreign ~ournalista to the United States. 



E/CN .4/Sub .ljSR.l09 
Page 19 .. ...., 

//) 

The CHAI~ffiN put to the vote paragraph (7) (new paragraph (3)) of 

Mr. Moulikts draft. 

The psr~.r.~Ph was a2-_9,llted byJL v~tes t.o nq,nel.,..;with l.abstention .•• 

The CHAIRNA.N put ·oo the vote Mr. Moulik' s amended draft as a whole. 

!1!::_ ~~:t:.u~.2."!.£.~~r:.r!'.!'t~9}::?:1"d.C:l1_·:.,~ ~- .7'}ll~nded, vTas ado;eted as a whole 
by 7 votes to none .t w:· th 2 .:·.:::Js-te·~:·. i0:1~· , - -· .....__.. ____ .. ...._...._-~.............,. 

1/4 a..m. 




